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POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campaign contributions
pursuant fo the New York State Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and
ending on the date of this disclosure, or (b), beginning April 1, 2018, the peried beginning two
years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this disclosure, to the
campaign committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County
Executive, the County Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legislator?
If yes, to what campaign committee?

KPMG LLP, as a limited liability partnership, does not have "Corporate Officers." It
does however have individuals with officer titles and responsibilities. With respect to
these officers, KPMG LLP can confirm that our CEQ, COO, and CFQ made no
reportable contributions. Additionally, KFMG LLP, has no reportable contributions to
the covered committees.

2. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or
Vendor authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, to his’her knowledge, true and accurate,

The undersigned further certifies and affirms that the contribution(s) to the campaign committees
identified above were made freely and without duress, threat or any promise of a governmental
benefit or in exchange for any benefit or remunetation.

Vendor: KP;;M GLLP

Dated: Ma—j '«'ggij@;j)fﬁvy Signed: mj """"“MM_%__

Print Name: [AIN) “TE< B2,

Title: AANAGINNE T O8etise

Rev, 3-2016




PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questicns on these guestionnaires must he answered by all officers and any individuals whao
hold a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer, Answers typewritten or
printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of
the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO

SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL

WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR

AWARD

1.

Principal Name lain Tester

Date of birth 09__¢10 /70
Home address 2113 Rivina Drive

City/state/zip Austin, Tx, 78733

Business address 111 Congress Avenue, Suite 1900
City/state/zip Austin, Texas 78701
Telephone (912) 501 5328

Other present address{es)

City/state/zip

Telephone

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President / / Treasurer / /

Chairman of Board / / Shareholder / f

Chief Exec. Officer / / Secretary / /

Chief Financial Officer / / Partner / /

Vice President / / / /

(Other) Managing Director; October 1, 2014

Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES[ ] NO[/] If Yes, provide details.| |

Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any
other type of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES[™ | NO[/] If Yes, provide details.

E 1
Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-
for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES] | NO[/ }
If Yes, provide details. _

Rev, 3-2016



6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in
Section 5 in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES[ ] NO[V/]
If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by
operation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy
the appropriate page and attach it to the gquestionnaire,

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations listed in Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that
agengy?

|YES| I NO [ | _1f Yes. orovide details for each such instance,

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any

contracts cancelled for cause? YES[ ] NO[¥] IfYes, provide details for each
such instance.

¢. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the oppartunity to bid on a contract,
including, but not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? YES ]
NO [ /1 If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with if;
and/or is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such
business's ability to bid or propose on contract? YES[_ ] NO[ /] If Yes, provide

details for each such instance,

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a
bankruptey petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during
the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of
bankruptcy as a result of bankruptoy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptey proceedings, whenever
initiated? If "Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnaire )

a) s there any felony charge pending against you? YES[ ] NO[7] If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.,

b) Isthere any misdemeanocr charge pending against you? YES | | NO[/] I
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

c) Isthere any administrative charge pending against you? YES | INO[ /] If
IYes, provide details for each such charge, |

d) Inthe past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates fo truthfulness or the underlying facts
of which related to the conduct of business? YES[™ | NO[ /] If Yes, provide
delails for each such convigtion.

Rev. 3-2016




10.

11

12,

e) Inthe past § years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a

misdemeanor?

YES[ ] NO[ /] If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

f) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in viclation of any administrative or
statutory charges? YES[ | NO If Yes, provide details for each such

FCCU!‘FEI‘\CG.

In addition to the information provided in respanse to the previous questions, in the past 5
years, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency andfor the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed at,
for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity andfor an affiliated business listed in
response to Question 57 YES[ | NO{77] |f Yes, provide details for each such

investigation.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization
listed in response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation andfor a civil
anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency,
including but not imited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a
principal owner or officer? YES[ | NO{/] !f Yes; provide details for each such

investigation,

. Inthe past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in

response {o Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judiclal or administrafive

proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES[ ] NO[™™]

provide details for each such instance.

If Yes;

Please refer to attachment A

f-or the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited
to water and sewer charges? YES[ | NO If Yes, provide details for each such

year.
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE iN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

[ T Ocam T*@S XFQ%”” , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
the items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and befief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in
circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that all information supplied by me is frue fo the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
guestionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
entity.

Sworn to before me this 31°day of ey

2017

et S

Notary Public

ij{mwm C me A /(ij

Kva
Name of submitting business
N TESTEZ.
Prin/ e e -
“J///\_/\_ k«““\/ MWMW
Signature-

PAMNSACTH v 35 o BE e e
Title

O (B 1 Zoi)
Date

Rev, 3-2016



Nassau County
May 25, 2017

Principal Questionnaire Form
Attachment A
Response to Q11

Like other professional services firms, over time, KPMG has been the subject of disciplinary proceedings
brought by, or sanctions imposed by, regulatory or law enforcement agencies, including the Department
of Justice, SEC and/or State Boards of Accountancy. For example, in the last 5 years, KPMG has entered
into settlement agreements or consent orders with certain state boards of accountancy in connection
with the August 2005 deferred prosecution agreement (DPA) with the U.S. Attorney’s Office for the
Southern District of New York which resolved the investigation by the Department of Justice into tax
shelters developed and sold by KPMG from 1996 to 2002 and related activities, and a parallel
investigation by the IRS. In the DPA, the Department of Justice concluded that KPMG was a responsible
contractor, and KPMG continues to provide services to the federal government. Some of these tax
shelter settlements with state boards of accountancy placed the firm’s CPA license on probation, and
some required the firm to pay a civil monetary penalty to the state board. All of the probationary
periods have ended and all civil monetary penalties have been paid.

In January 2014, KPMG entered into a settlement with the SEC in which the firm was censured,
disgorged certain fees and paid a civil monetary penalty to the SEC in connection with alleged violations
of SEC regulations governing auditor independence with respect to three public company audit clients
between 2007 and 2011.

On December 6, 2016, KPMG settled a matter with the United States Securities and Exchange
Commission, which related to KPMG’s inadvertent oss (in 2009} of certain papers from an audit work
paper binder, while the binder was checked out for routine use in a subsequent audit of the client. The
SEC settlement included an order directing KPMG to cease and desist from committing any future
violations of the SEC’s audit work paper retention rules in Rule 2-06 of SEC Regulation $-X, and a civil
monetary penalty. In the settlement the SEC acknowledged that since 2010 KPMG has enhanced its
policies and procedures governing the retention of audit work papers, which now include retention of
electronic work papers in a central filing system.

KPMG's rights to practice have not been limited and we do not believe that these matters materially
affect our operations or our ability to perform services for you.

® Xk



PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who
hold a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or
printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of

the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire. See Note I Below

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO
SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL
WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND [T WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR
AWARD

1. Principal Name _EDWARD N. LEE

Date of birth __ 01/ 12 ; 1973

Home address 1 LAURA DRIVE
City/state/zip_ CENTEREACH, NY 11720

Business address 1305 WALT WHITMAN ROAD, SUITE 200
City/state/zip _MELVILLE, NY 11747

Telephone 631 425 6053
Other present address(es)
City/state/zip
Telephone

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President / / Treasurer / /
Chairman of Board / / Shareholder / /
Chief Exec. Officer / / Secretary / /
Chief Financial Officer / / Partner __ 10/ 01 /2007
Vice President / / / /
{Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES _X NO___ If Yes, provide details. Iam an equity partner with less than 1% interest.

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any
other type of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES ___ NO _X  If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-
for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES ___ NO x_;
If Yes, provide details,

Note 1: KPMG LLP is a limited liability partnership which does not have any officers or individuals who
own/hold more than 10% ownership interest. As such, this form is being completed from the perspective
of the individual, Edward N. Lee, Rev. 3-2016



6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in
Section 5 in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES _ NO X _
If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by
operation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response fo all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy
the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. Inthe past (5} years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations listed in Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that
agency?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any
contracts cancelled for cause? YES NO x  If Yes, provide details for each
such instance. '

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract,
including, but not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? YES
NO _x  If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it;
and/or is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such
business’s ability to bid or propose on contract? YES NO _Xx  If Yes, provide
details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a
bankruptcy petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptey proceedings during
the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of
bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated? If “Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to all
guestions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnaire.)

a) Is there any felony charge pending against you? YES __ NO X If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

b) Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? YES NO_X I[f
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

¢} Is there any administrative charge pending against you? YES NO x If
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

d} Inthe past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts
of which related to the conduct of business? YES _ NO X If Yes, provide
details for each such conviction.

Rev. 3-2016



e) Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a
misdemeanor?
YES __ NO _X If Yes, provide details for each such conviction,

f) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in viclation of any administrative or
statutory charges? YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each such
occurrence. '

9. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5
years, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed at,
for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in
response to Question 57 YES __ NO _X_ [f Yes, provide details for each such
investigation.

10. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization
listed in response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil
anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency,
including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a
principal owner or officer? YES __ NO X__  If Yes; provide details for each such
investigation.

11. In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in
response to Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative
proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES NO __ IfYes;
provide details for each such instance. See Attachment A - Response to Q11

12. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local faxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited
to water and sewer charges? YES NO x  If Yes, provide details for each such
year.

Rev. 3-2016



CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

|, EDWARD N. LEE , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
the items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in
circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
entity. '

Swor to before me this 3| day of MAYf 20 17 LESLIE JO VALENTINE

Notary Public - State of New York
No. 01VA6202425
ZMQM . ﬂj Qualified In Suffolk County
adosiling, My Commission Expires 03/16/2021

Notary Publt

KPMG LLP
Name of submitting business

EDWARD N. LEE

Print name W

Signature

PARTNER
Title

05 7 31 ;2017
Date

Rev. 3-2016



Nassau County
May 25, 2017

Principal Questionnaire Form
Attachment A
Response to Q11

Like other professional services firms, over time, KPMG has been the subject of disciplinary proceedings
brought by, or sanctions imposed by, regulatory or law enforcement agencies, including the Department
of Justice, SEC and/or State Boards of Accountancy. For example, in the last 5 years, KPMG has entered
into settlement agreements or consent orders with certain state boards of accountancy in connection
with the August 2005 deferred prosecution agreement (DPA) with the U.S. Attorney’s Office for the
Southern District of New York which resolved the investigation by the Department of Justice into tax
shelters developed and sold by KPMG from 1996 to 2002 and related activities, and a parallel
investigation by the IRS. In the DPA, the Department of Justice concluded that KPMG was a responsible
contractor, and KPMG continues to provide services to the federal government. Some of these tax
shelter settlements with state boards of accountancy placed the firm’s CPA license on probation, and
some required the firm to pay a civil monetary penalty to the state board. All of the probationary
periods have ended and all civil monetary penalties have been paid.

In January 2014, KPMG entered into a settlement with the SEC in which the firm was censured,
disgorged certain fees and paid a civil monetary penalty to the SEC in connection with alleged violations
of SEC regulations governing auditor independence with respect to three public company audit clients
between 2007 and 2011,

On December 6, 2016, KPMG settled a matter with the United States Securities and Exchange
Commission, which related to KPMG's inadvertent foss (in 2009) of certain papers from an audit work
paper binder, while the binder was checked out for routine use in a subsequent audit of the client. The
SEC settlement included an order directing KPMG to cease and desist from committing any future
violations of the SEC’s audit work paper retention rules in Rule 2-06 of SEC Regulation S-X, and a civil
monetary penalty. In the settlement the SEC acknowledged that since 2010 KPMG has enhanced its
policies and procedures governing the retention of audit work papers, which now include retention of
electronic work papers in a central filing system.

KPMG's rights to practice have not been limited and we do not believe that these matters materially
affect our operations or our ability to perform services for you.

¢ ok ok
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COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANT’S, CONTRACTOR’S AND VENDOR’S DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of the Entity: KPMG LLP
address: 1171 Congress Avenue, Suite 1900

City, State and Zip Code: AUStin’ TeXEIS, 78701
13-15565207

2. Entity’s Vendor [dentification Number:

3. Type of Business: Public Corp Partnership Joint Venture

1.td. Liability Co Closely Held Corp X (LLP) Other (specify)

4. List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of
Directors or comparable body, all partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, all parties
of Joint Ventures, and all members and officers of limited liability companies (attach additional
sheets if necessary):

KPMG is a nationwide firm with over 2,100 partners and principals and thus including a
list of all such partners and principals would be unduly burdensome. The following is a
list of the partners and principals who will be working on this project: Tim Wilschetz; Ed
Lee. In the attachment to this form we provide KPMG's current management committee,
which is comprised of KPMG principals and partners.

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm, If the
shareholder is not an individual, list the individual shareholders/partners/members. If a Publicly
held Corporation, include a copy of the 10K in lieu of completing this section.

Please see response to question #4. KPMG is a nationwide firm with over 2,100
partners and principals and thus including a list of all such partners and principals would
be unduly burdensome. There are no officers nor individuals that hold a ten percent
(10%) or greater ownership in the proposer.
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6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line

1. above (if none, enter “None™). Attach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or
subsidiary company that may take part in the performance of this contract. Such disclosure shall
be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not previously disclosed that participate
in the performance of the contract.

KPMG LLP holds ownership interest in other entities, but, except as noted below, no
affiliates will be involved in performing services to the County.

KPMG Corporate Finance, KPMG Global Services and KPMG Global Delivery Center

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (L.¢., pre-bid,

bid, post-bid, etc.). If none, enter “None.” The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or
organization retained, employed ot designated by any client to influence - or promote & matter
before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or
committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and
Planning Commission. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, procurements. The
term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the
County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

(a) Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

Ed Lee, Partner, 1305 Walt Whitman Road, Suite 200, Melvile, NY 1174, (631)
425-6053

Anthony Dalessio, Partner, 1305 Walt Whitman Road, Suite 200, Melville, NY 11747
{631) 425-6600.

Timothy Wilschetz, Principal, 111 Congress Avenue, Suite 1900, Austin, Texas 78701
(612) 501-5345
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{b) Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for a complete
description of lobbying activities.

The government contacts included the formal RFP process and communications related
to the approval of Phase 2 of the project.

(¢) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g.,
Nassau County, New York State);

Mr. Lee, Mr. Wilschetz and Mr. Dalessio are all currently registered New York State
lobbyists for KPMG LLP . Mr. Wilschetz is in the process of registering as a Nassau
County lobbyist for KPMG LLP.

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant,
contractor or Vendor authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate,

e

e T

Print Name: [AIN) “TEXTELL
Title: RAAN AR D, e em
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the
Nassau County Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage,
defeat, or substance of any local legislation or resolution; any determination by the County
Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation or resolution, whether
or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an
elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurentent
of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including
by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or
administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award ot administration of a grant,
loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the
County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and
Parks Advisory Cominittee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, or any agencies,
boards, commissions, department heads or commitiees with respect to requests for proposals,
bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the
acquisition or disposition by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license
or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect to a franchise,
concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of
any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate
making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission;
any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;

the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any
determination made by an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to
support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination
made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or
regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such
rule or regulation has been formally proposed.



Nassau County
May 25, 2017

Attachment:

Please see below for a list of KPMG LLP's management committee as of April 2017.

Chairnyan & CEQ

Deputy Chairman & COC

Vice Chair, Operations

Vice Chair, Legal, Risk and Regutatory

Vice Chair, Human Resources and Communications
Vice Chair, Audit

Vice Chair, Advisory

Vice Chair, Tax

Vice Chair, Innovation & Enterprise Solutions

Vige Chair, Market Developrment

Lynne M. Doughtie
P. Scott Ozanus
Laura M. Newinsk
Sven Erik Holmes
Darren H. Burton
Frank Casal

Carl §. Carande
Jeffrey C. LeSage
Michaet J. Nolan

Robert F. Arning




